ADAMS COUNTY PUBLIC HOSPITAL DISTRICT #2
Mecting of the Board of Commissioners
July 23rd, 2025
East Adams Rural Hcalthcare
Conference Room

Ritzville, WA

I) Call to Order

1) Additions or Corrections to the Apenda

I Public Comment

V) Approval of Minutes-Regular Board Meeting Minutes June 25th, 2025

V) Consent Agenda
iy Chief Mursing Officer Report
ii) HRE Report
iii) Qualily Report

W) Medical Staff Report
VII}  CEQ Report

VIII)  Commillee Reporls
i) Finance Commillce
(1) Financials — Junc
(2) Approval of Warranis and Vouchers
(3) Reserve Funds & Capital Build Projects for 2025
a) Kichen Remodel
b) Central Moniloring System
¢}  Mobile Mammo
(4) MultiCare Meetling Update & Repayment Plan
ii)  Building Commillee
iii) Compliance Commillee

IX) Standing Ttems
1) Turn-around Plan Update

X) Old Business
XD New Business

i} Change of committee members

i) ¥S Credentialing Contract

iii)y Resolution 25-08; Sole Source Addendum-Thermo Fisher Scientific
iv) Resolution 25-09; Sole Source Addendum-Multicare

v) Resolution 25-10; Check signers

vi) Resolution 25-11; Sole Source Addendum-A-1. Compressed Gases

b} Dxecutive Session
i) Medical Staff Credentialing
iy RCW 42.30.110 (g); Review the performance of a public employee,

XII)  MNext Board Meeting August 27th, 2025, at 3:30 p.m.

XKD  Adjourn

Wathinguon Suce L wuitst tha o meEr of pubfc Bodm rchins ur B apin B et endenot by b Pt e for ermytig 1 criioms or i macting b broy ek ol aing b dhamgtion. Bl oty aguaTrviei Dl B by veirrs e 1050 ks 31l od 38 s b skt et b pristme S 1a i+ aig puTiathe
T e T L P S

W gEmaraTy b o oue apreotn o el it kil i b s it st 5 B 3 LR T UL HE O thi e 07 S B3 LOTIE 0 SIE Fod. B, oy, doring oo i NIECoE o B B TARE B armbar of th putic Ealevim that e or st Bua soma ey rerveT fonma o Bk wr baet
vl b e, o e g e B B il o B €0, B o et dicrwein, ey T0w hat mamar of tha P o ravide n Eriaf Pectoad commant.

e e, il Aty bt d I T LR i, wi ragere cia, frctaal, amd motably. Pt ry bechl W wiingly mort foagh ontiors ind ooton pommerts, brbw wAhnet seorpl I stend ragalivr spinkom, ambieg, preves @b, is pres ned dapi e
cf hifdidal. Comrrant st Itud o throe o,

The Eowrd ranann T Pt b bl a ol e g g e e B deo e o 8 et Lot T s momab i G gt e g E L s e, Bba P bty B b d o Gy i v it £ it




ADAMS COUNTY PUBLIC HOSPITAL DISTRICT NO. 2
East Adams Rural Hospital
903 8. Adams
Ritzville, WA 99169
Meeting of the Board of Commissioners

June 25, 2025
PRESENT: Riley Hille Board Chair
Eric Walker Vice-Chair
Matt Kubik Commissioncr/Sccretary
John Kragt Commissioner
Dan Duff Commissioner
Corey Fedie CEO
Viola Babcock Interim CFO
Lexie Zuver Chief of Staff
Lurisa Sackman CNO

There were twenty-two community members present.

Board Chair, R.Elf:jr IIille called the meeling to order at 1:31 p.m.
INTRODUCTIONS-None

ADDITIONS AND CORRECTIONS-None

PUBLIC COMMENT-Nonc

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

The May 28th, regular board mecting minutes were presented. Commissioner John Kragt made a motion
to approve the minutes as presenled. Commissioner Matt Kubik seconded. The motion passed.

CONSENT AGENDA

Board Chair, Riley Hille, polled the Board if they would like anything off tl1c consent agenda moved to
the regular agenda, Nothing was requested.

MEDICAL STAFF REPORT

Dr. Zuver reported that the Med Staff met last week. Dr. Anderson completed the Peer Review. The
pacemaker intcrrogation has been approved by Bio-Med and training will be completed soon. Avel
language services werc discussed. This is an ED service only however, we have another source available
for clinic patients. ED protocols were discussed. There was discussion on improving the workflow and
processes for wound care services. We are hoping fo see an increase in these services. The new lab
analyzer is in and is just waiting for final testing to be completed. It should be ready to use by next
month, This will enable medical staff to order additional testing that can be completed in-house. Dr.
Zuver said that medical staff arc going to begin reviewing stroke and trauma charts on a quarterly basis
to ensure that we are meeting the time parameters. Board Chair Riley Hille asked what Dr. Anderson
does. Dr. Zuver cxplained the process of reviewing ER charts. Commissioner Matt Kubik asked if Avﬁl
was being used, Dr. Zuver said that we did use them a little less than the prior month.



CEO REPORT- See attached.

Corey reported that the central monitoring funds were approved. Corey will follow up on when to expect
the funds which will be approximately $230,000. The Distressed Hospital funds will be received in July.
Corey shared that he and Viola met with the DZA auditors and made a plan to get caught up on the
audits. Commissioner John Kragt mentioned that the Odessa mobile clinic was disconlinuing services
and asked if therc were other mobile clinics discontinuing services in the state. Corey said there are some
discontinuing services, however, some areas are doing well with it.

COMMITTEE REPORTS
FINANCE COMMITTEE

CFO REPORT - See attached.

Viola presented the Board with a balance sheet, cash flow and statement that must be approved by the
Board each month. Commissioner John Kragt made a motion to approve the financial documents,
seconded by Commissioner Dan Duff. The motion passed. Viola shared metrics per Commissioner Eric
Walkers wishes. As of the end of May there were 11 days cash on hand. ITospital operating funds are at
-25%. The debt ratio is going to be at 2.15 or higher after continued fixes. AR is currently at 89 days.
Viola explained that she is pushing to have billers get bills sent out and worry about making corrections
later, Commissioner Fric Walker asked about the operating margin breaking even. Viola recommends
that it be 5% positive to be able o continue future growth. The final draft of the 2022 audit was approved.
Joe Lodge will be present at the July board mecting to present the findings. There was a $3.7 million
loss, which $3.1 million belonged to 2021. Viola said that when she and Corey met with D7.A a deadline
for the end of year was set for completion of 2023 and 2024 with presentation in October. Board Chair
Riley Hille asked when to expect 2025 to be completed. Viola said that it should be done by March of
2026. Viola explained to the Board that the balance sheets are going to continue to shifl as andits are
completed. Board Chair Riley Hille asked when the balance sheets would be showing correcled. Viola
said that they should be showing correct in December.

WARRANTS & VOUCHERS

Commissioner Matt Kubik presented the following warrants for approval Accounts Payable Warrants
168515 to #68630 for $649,029.25. Commissioner Eric Walker made a motion to approve the warrant
voucher, Commissioner Dan Duff scconded. Motion passed unanimously.

BUILDING COMMITTEE-No meeting was held.

COMPLIANCE COMMITTEE-No meeting was held.

OLD BUSINESS- None

NEW BUSINESS

Viola spoke to the Board regarding our participation in ACO and that it is a requirement for them to
certify that we do participate. Fach board member signed a certification for participation in the ACO.,



Resolution 25-06 was read aloud by Commissioner Matt Kubik regarding the request to transfer EMS
funds totaling $200,000 from the EMS levy to the general treasurer’s account to rcimburse for salary

expenses from January-May 2025. Commissioner John Kragt made a motion, scconded by
Commissioner Lric Walker. The motion passed.

The Board went into an executive session at 2:00 p.m. to discuss Medical Stalf Credentialing, RCW
42.30.110 (d) contract negotiations, and RCW 42.30.110(g) lo review the performance of a public

employee. The cstimated length of the executive scssion was 45 minutes. The Board came out of
executive session at 2:45 p.m.

Commissioner John Kragt made a motion to appoint Richard Eck, seconded by Commissioner Lric
Walker. Motion passed unanimously.

Resolution 25-07 was read aloud. Commissioner Eric Walker made a motion to accept Resolution 25-
07 as presented, seconded by Commissioner Matt Kubik. The motion passed.

Commissioner John Kragt made a motion to adjourn the meeting, scconded by Commissioner Dan Duff.
Molion passed unanimously.

The meeting adjowrned at 2:49 p.m.

Respectiully submitted,
Kylie Lasen, Executive Assistant



CMNO Board Report
July 23 2025

The nursing update is addressed a little differently this time as we have no new
projects we are currently working on. We are putting our focus toward quality patient care
and financial acumen. The directive |, as the CNO, have given the nursing leadership team
is to focus on ensuring quality care of the patients we have, as well as assuring the
community we are still able to offer all the same care for those needing to be seen, whether
in the clinic or in the Emergency Room. Our main goal is to make no changes in this
expectation to our community.

With the utilization of my nursing administrative team, we are able to cover the
nursing shifts in all areas of the hospital and clinic, while still allowing staff their vacation
requests, not filling it with overtime shifts, and with minimal impact on the staff. This has
put some strain on the projects we have been working on, but they will not be forgotten. We
have strategically filled holes creatively to allow admin time for each of us to keep our
pulse on each of the projects we are assigned to. This is a temporary situation to cover
vacations and preplanned time off. This is not a long-term expectation and we will be
working with each of the nursing staff to work creatively over the next few months on what
the schedule looks like moving forward.

While adjusting nursing schedules, here are the areas that we are still actively
working on:

Swing bed admissions

Pain Management and wound care program

New service lines, ie. ortho services

Marketing efforts to increase patient volumes ie: Sports physicals scheduled for

Othello and Ritzville/Lind

5. Understanding areas that we can improve for missing charges, documentation
and timeliness of closing out charts.

6. Quality Initiatives

-l ol

While | understand that time is of the essence on moving this forward, my plan in
this process requires that we be methodical and move with caution to ensure that we have
the right stakeholders in place, if we anticipate any issues before they come up and we can
increase this volume without any hiccups.



My nursing leadership team is doing an amazing job juggling all this and
understanding that the discomfort that this may be bringing us will be temporary if we all
worl toward the same goal and the achievements, we will be able to celebrate when we are
through this difficult time will be worth the extra time we are putting into it now.

Our patients, community and staff deserve this from us, and | want to thank you all
for your support in understanding that this is a process we are all new to but are 100%

committed to. | am happy to answer any questions you may have with these changes in our
process. ’



administration/Business Office  Accountant 05/20/2024 Filled Crientation 6/15/2025
Theragy Speech Language Pathologist 04/14/2025 Cparn Cr-Hold

Clinie Clinic Manager 03,/12/2025 Filled Started 6/10,/2025
Mursing ER/Acute Part-Time Noc 06,/10/2025 On Haold Admin Nursing covering
Mursing ER/Acute Full-Time Noc 05/17/2025 On Hold Admin Nursing covering
Mursing Inpatient/Long Term Care Full-Time Day 04,/30,/2025 On Hold Admin Nursing covering
Administration Chief Financial Cificer 0E/10/2025 Open Interim started 6,/2/2025

Therapy Therapy Manager 07/10/2025 Open We have posted, internally, for an interim manager




Hoalthoits QAP MIVUTES

East Adams Rural Healthcare

06/19/2025
Attendance
Attended Absent

v Dr. Zuver Commissioner Kragt
¥" Amelia Bernal Bruce Garner
v" Dan Crisp v’ Jason T"FCCW Terri Abney
v" Tyler Dennis ¥ Todiot blicka Corey Fedie
v Joshua Brownlow v Mn:..haeLNavarru
¥v" Amanda Osborne v Lurisa Sackman
¥ Matt Kubik ¥" Sheena Starkel

¥ Neil Verberne

v~ Deborah Deboard

v~ Navin Adhikary

_Ap;:_grova'l of Minutes

Review Minutes of 06/19/2025- Minules approved. Motion made by Debnrgh Deboard and 2

by Josh Brownlowe

Eld Business TBD

sheet.

1. Continue to work with Navin to build your reports in the Jason
scorecard — Please continue to work with myself and Navin to Navin
see what metrics you can meaningfully track.

2. TBD -1 reminded everyone to enter the notes section on Jason

whether you met or did not meet your goals. Navin stated he
could build a Separate spread sheet to put all this information in.
Lurisa spoke up and stated that the goal was to have only one

Nﬂ; Business - TBD




New Business TBD
Committee and Department Reports
Please put report on the Score Card

Improvement Project; Goal; Targel; Data/Assessment; Plan of Correction if not
meeting tar

Environment of Care (EQC) Metrics

EOC Rounding program (60-75 data Points) compliance - Conducled by facilities,
Nursing Admin and Infection Control (Quarterly)

Target Jan Feb Mar ol April  May
95% 0% 0% 0% 0% 89.0% 0%
Another EOC schc;IuIEd for August 19thy and 20%
State Fire Marshall Requirec‘.l Metrics |
Carbon Monoxide Detector testing — 2 locations (1 Hospital and 1 Care Center)
(Monitored monthly but reported Quarterly
Target Jan Feb Mar 01 April  May

100% 0% 100% 100%  66.7% 100%  100%

Medical records Susan
Improvement Project; Goal; Target; DatafAssessment; Plan of Correction if not
meeting target
Not in attendance, Did not report.
EMS Vanessa
Improvement Pre ect; Goal; Target; Data/Assessment; Plan of Correction if not
meeting target
Not in attendance. Did not report.
Plant /Facilities Todd




Fire Alarm System Testing — fire alarm pull stations are unobstructed, smoke detector
sensitivity testing documentation complele, smoke detector nuisance log, electrical
panels labeled correctly Quarterly

Target Jan Feb Mar a1 April May
1005 0% 100% 100% 66.7% 100% 100%

Fire Sprinkler System Testing for Hospital — Sprinkler heads are clear of debris
(Quarterly).

Target Jan Feb Mar o) | April May
1005 0% 100% 100% 66.7% 100% 100%
Fire Drills — Hospital Personnel (Quarterly)
Target Jan Feb Mar o1 April May

1005 0% 100% 100% 667% 100% 100%
Fire Drills — Care Center Personnel (Quarterly

Target Jan Feb Mar (851 April May
1005 0% 100% 100% 66.7% 100% 100%

Care Center Load Test Completion (30 minutes monthly, 1.5 hours annual)

(Quarterly)
Target Jan Feb Mar Q1 April May

1005 0% 100% 100% 66.7% 100% 100%

Social Services

Improvement Project; Goal; Target; Data/Assessment; Plan of Correction if not
meeting target

Percent of patlents returned to the emergency department within 72 hours for the same
condition treated initially in the ER-This Is a Goal

Target Jan Feb Mar Q1 April

<3% 0.9% 00% 19% 090% 1.0

Amelia




CGoal for El_ is met

GOAL- of weekly care plans with multi-disciplinary goals that are 1) measurable and
time limited: 2 Documented in the medical record,3) shared with the patientand a

copy provided OR added to whiteboard.

Target Jan Feb Mar Q1 April

4 3 1 266 3

No goal was set. Still working on selling a goal

GOAL - % care plans with all goals measurable and time-limited goals
TargetJan Feb Mar Q1  April
95% 100% 100% 100% 100% 100%
Goal met for Q1
Goal - quarterly Care Conferences
Target Jan FebMar Q1 April

4 3 1 2.66 3

No goal was set. Still working on setting a goal

GOAL - % care plans with all goals measurable and time-limited goals
TargetJan Feb Mar Q1  April
95% 100% 100% 100% 100% 100%. -
G.nal met for (J1
Goal - quarterly Care Conferences
Target Jan Feb Mar Q1 April
2 0 0 2

Did not scta Goal. Unable to say if Q1 Goal was met.




Goal - Care Conferences with RN caring for patients, NAC caring for patients,
dietary, provider, patient or patient representative in attendance.

Target Jan Feb Mar Q1  April

Patient Access/Registration

Kelly

Improvement Project; Goal; Target; Data/Assessment; Plan of Correction if not
meeting target
This is the 1 time I have set a target for Copay collection Rate for the Clinics
Target Jan Feb Mar Q1  April May

55% 44% 42% 59%_ 48% 59% 69%
Tt did not meet the target of 55%. This is to bring awareness to ask for Copays. The
reporter believes this number will go higher and eventually would like to set the
target higher
Information Tecﬁnnlng}r Tyler

Improvement Project; Goal; Target; Data/Assessment; Plan of Correction if not
meeting target

Tickets opened
Target Jan Feb Mar Q1  April May
0 27 113 145 285 112 100
I did not sect a target for the number of tickels.
Tickets closed
TargetJanFeb MarQ1  April May-
0 21 8 139 249 110 95

13id not set a Goal for # of tickets to close. Unable to delermine if a Goal has been met
or nof.

Goal - Time Sensitive Tickets Closed on Time.

Target Jan Feb Mar Q1  April May




90% 100% 95% 100% 98.3% 90% 100%
Goal for Q1 was mel.
Security Incidents Elevated.
Target Jan Feb Mar Q1 April May
0 1 3 2 6 2 1
Mo target was set.
Goal is to be less than 1 hour in Response to the Security Incident Tickets.
{in hours),
Target Jan Feb Mar Q1  April May
<1 <1 <1 <1 0O <1 2.0
Met target for (0 1
Time Sensitive Tlékets are Account lock outs, Temp Nurse/NAC access, and new employee
access, Tumaround time for account lock outs is less than a day, Temp Nurse and NAC Access
Is one day. New employees are onboarding in five business days.
Of the security events that were escalated from the security center to East Adams [T for follow

up none were serlous. Most were program installs or uninstalls. A few were elevated due to wmk
IT staff were doing on the network at the time. Mote made in June

Need to add line item in IT metrics for % of tickets closed with a goal of 80%
completion, an additional line item of number of times opened, and
another line for closed along to go along with the time sensitive tickets closed
on timeline

Ticket portal went live January 21st. Data for January tracks 21st-31st

Improvement Project; G-u_al; Target; Data/Assessment; Plan of Correction if not
meeting target :

1 Not present due to having an orientation. Amanda will report for next month.

Improvement Project; Goal; Target; Datafﬁsagsménﬁ Plan of Correction if not
meeting target

Mo hand off to Viola and no metrics in scorecard. Viola will work with Navin to
get metrics added fo scorecard.

Amanda

Maiﬂ'tewﬁf iola

Meeting Adjourmed at 10:01



Announcements

Next Meeting July 17th, 2025, at 09:30 am



L EaSt ﬁdams Rura]‘ 903 South Adams

Ritzville, Washington 99169
/ Healthcare e

CEQ Report to the Board

Board of Commissioners
East Adams Rural Healthcare
July 23 2025

Summer is in full swing and harvest has begun. It is also a time when patient volumes and other
healthcare activities are slower for us. This year, however, we have been busier. A major undertaking of
expense reduction, restructuring, contract evaluations and new service line growth has us moving at
lightning speed. At the same time, we have a few more patients than expected which is very helpful.

Several important activities are of note. Viola is fast tracking the outstanding Audits in
conjunction with DZA which is important for us to have a clearer picture of current finances. Our recent
membership with the Rural Healthcare Collaborative has already provided some contract reductions
along with helpful collaboration. Our partnership with MultiCare with the revenue cycle is helping to
transform and modernize many of the ways we do business in this area helping us capitalize on all the
hard work our staff do each day. These areas will continue to be the primary focus for us over the
upcoming months into next year as we work to prepare our organization to face an uncertain future of
dwindling reimbursement at a time when financial pressures are already extremely high.

Lastly, we are always focused on providing excellent patient care. Our number one priority. Our
staff are committed. They are taking on new tasks and helping others tackle the difficulties we face. We
are fortunate to have so many amazing individuals at EARH, a supportive board, supportive community
and great connections across the state that help us be successful.

Sincerely,

L e

Corey Fedie, CEO



East Adams Rural

Healthcare

FINANCE COMMITTEE Meeting Minutes
June 24™, 2025

Present: Dan Duff, Commissioner, John Kragt, Commissioner, and Beverly
Kelley, Community Representative

Meeting called to order at 1000. Open session 1000 to 1054. Executive
sessions for personnel were called at 1054 to 1130 and then 1130 to 1200.
Meeting adjourned at 1200.

PRESENTATION OF MONTHLY FINANCIALS - open session:

1. Presentation of May 31, 2025, Balance Sheet and Change in Net Assets with
discussion following for:

a. Howis the patient allowance for doubtful accounts calculation is derived.
b. When the correction is made to the inventory balance on the balance sheet it
will flow onto change in net assets as an expense.

c. How prior year adjustments will be represented at year end below operating
and segregated.

NEW ITEMS - open session:

2. Brief overview and plan of action for incomplete audits for 2022, 2023, and 2024.
a. Review of 2022 action plan for material weaknesses.
3. Presentation of 2024- May, 2025 volumes with linear projections into May, 2026 for
major lines of service.

a. The request was made to present at next meeting for IP and SB days and
break out of radiology for CT, MRI, and Ultrasound.

FIN TTEE EDUCATION - open session:

4, Presentation of Finance Committee Education — stats and 2025 overall US hospital
performance. Big picture US hospital healthcare status show constriction for 2025.

SPECIALITEMS:
5. Gointo executive session RCW 42.30.110 for personnel.

ADJOURN MEETING




Company name;
Report name:;
Repurling Book:
Stark Dabe:

Endl Dala:
Acoounk
Humher

4055
S000
010
5015

&100
ELlO
k114
G120
G125
6130
6135
G140
6145
150
BIGRS

Last Adams Hural Heallhcare
Trigl balancs reporl

ACCRUAL

1f1f2025

BII0/20Z5

Account Dpening balance Closing balance
Mamic an 0170172035 [ehit Credik on 06730,/ 2025
Patlont Servica Revenue 0.0 1,01 6,060,270 0,893,724.22 -BLE¥7,663.93
Grant Acwanus o 15.00 140,355 72 -140,320.72
Medical Reconds Fees non 0.0a BE3A8 -Bi3.48
Interest Income D.on 0.00 19.20 -19.20
Mizo=llarmous incame 0.oo 703, 739.46 80,233.13 683,501.33
Vendor Rebabes B Refunds 0.a0 000 86,505.30 -8R,209.30
3406 Revenue .00 0.00 21,174.37 -24,174.37
Bad Debl Reoovery .00 0.00 19,315.31 -19,315.31
Bad Debl Fepansa LR ] 242,331.63 526,763.80 -278,932 17
Contract Ad] Medicano 00D 7,604,867,15 7,705,992, 95 -191, 12560
Contrart Ad] Madicaid 0.00 1,547, 048,63 2,133,039 50 -5E0,991.17
Contract Adj] Commercial 0,00 RO5, 57845 1,244 5980 -349,020.24
Self Pay adi'Chanty Cane 0.om 1,830, 554340 172, 7021 1,657, 784.15
NET INCOME -8,207,000.71
Salarles & Wages .00 4,486,088.02 143,047.43 4,343,040.59
FICA .00 3I55,263.62 .00 355,963.62
Sick Leawe .00 H9,411.31 0.00 89,411.31
Vacation Expense n.0a ZL7T,a19.37 53,552.00 20343737
Medical Irsurance o.ow G0,828.02 &, 862.00 663,966.02
Dr=ntal Insurarie .00 59,066.24 21,437.00 37,629.24
Wision Insumanie 0.00 G A04.80 L B, 404 .80
Life Tnsurance 0.00 25,830.97 n.on 25,8897
403(b) Retirament 0.00 a7,707.67 D.oo ar,7r.62
Unemploymant 0.00 36,017.00 0.0 36,017.00
Warkers Compensation 0.00 72,935.43 000 72,995.43
Cantract Labor, RN 0.0a 7R, 194 48 0.00 79,154.48
Contrack Labar, Other 0.00 2022, 56001 508, 748.04 1,513, 820.97
Professional Fees L] 650,436.49 153,737.00 06, 65949
Medical Supplies ] 1,735,755.00 1,272,534.24 463,220,706
Ccygen & Gases .00 7.840.57 4,171.35 e
Qe Supplies 0.00 30,936.19 3,601.53 24.334.26
Mistary Supplias 0,00 75.00 004 75.00
Phammanauticals 0,00 118,634.13 947315 106,160,958
3408 Fharmaccuticals .00 1D,446.32 2,713.61 T2
Supplies, Other 0.0a HE,SH5. 7Y 94,573.53 -5,587.74
Hepairs & Maintenance .00 44,624.53 2,063.14 47,561.39
Llectricity .00 15,554.13 .00 75,554.13
Fuel for Viehiches A, ol 34,411.68 51.82 34, 359.BL
Gas .00 2,606.94 n.0a 2,606.99
[Hspsosal Service 0.00 5,749.59 51.73 569786
Water .00 13,801.16 300304 10, 196,05
Foaud Fapensa Q.00 1. 270.53 2,171.81 19,086.72
Trtarnst B Cahle .00 5,5095.47 eA.G0 4,830.87
Talecommunications 0,00 4158519 340 40,581,714
Equipmant Furchases Q.00 4,391.88 0.00 4,391.88
Softwane Licensing 0.na 28,940.3) Q.00 28,940.37
Leases .00 FE,ES3.24 4,665.12 67,528.12
Lic=nsing Fees B Taxes ] 20,091.81 10,627.63 9,4G4.14
[oes & Subsoriplions ] 41, 7648.40 3,235.41 M 552 5%
Legal Expenses .00 10,255.00 0.0 10, 295.00
Postage 0.0m 1,776.18 1010 1,216.08
Rent Expanse 0.0m 3,000.00 0.0 3,000,000
Recrulttment 0,00 12,2919 2,137 9,578.07
Advertizing 0,00 73,003.14 314.83 72,688,318
Hank Fees .00 2,060.72 oLon #,0560.72
Fnanoe Charges 0,00 R ] B,E77.64 -Z,B92.94
Educalion 000 23,596,244 12,7325.17 1087107
Travel & Meelings 000 45,165,33 B,059.73 A6, 20560
Employes Relations [N 75337 0.00 753.37
Miscellanenus 0,00 T, 106595 3z,150.08 58,929.687



[rai]
G260

E270
B75
BRE]
B3RS
L39n

Grah
G300
6305

GIL0
F000
F3
7010
7030

Bad Debi Fopeonse .00 1,356.80 .00 1,356.80
Interest Frpense 0.0 10,741.14 000 #0,741.14
Band UTGO Interest Exponse 0.00 13747498 n.od 127,474,518
Band LTGEO Interest Expense .00 40,575.00 0.o0 40,575.00
Lard Improvements 0.00 11,270.43 p.ol 11,279.43
Building Uepredation n.ao 373,495.88 15,139.13 308,359.75
Fixed Eguipnent Depreciakion oo F,024.50 0.00 F024.50
Major Mavesbie Fquip. Depr, [ X] 104, 262.56 0.00 104, 262,56
SEBITA Amarlization .00 184, 17664 0.00 154, 17664
Minor Mavealie Equip. Depr. 0.o0 FENF ] 0,00 14,687,799
Pregerly Insuranca 0.0 G, 1760 0,00 6,176.69
Professional | lah., Insurance 0.4a0 105,050,240 0,00 105,050,228
TOTAL OPERATING EXFLNSES 10,1B1,339.8
Exiige Tax noa 170,588.97 0.400 170,538.97
EARH - Deld Sarvice Taxes - Lavy n.oo 0.0 287,0048.22 -287,008.22
FARH - Regular Taves - Loy 0.on 20,906.58 509,174.19 -478,267.61
EARH - Special Tawes - Lovy o.on 42 948,08 453,107,533 -470,158.2%
Gain on Unrestriched Inwestmenl 0.0n 602 BOY_AG 602,960,53 4107
TOTAL NON OPERATING INCOME -1,0014,535.18

MET INCOMES LOSS 960,003.45 LOSS

Cumulative Jan-june 30, 2025



Financial Metric

a5 of May 31, 2025

asof June 30, 2025 Formula

Inciuded Incalculation

Cash on Hand £ Annual Operating Expensesiiss

nsed 151 days against YTD expenses Uuu May

: i 31, 2025, HFMA equate healihily hospitals with
S ol Eh el i i [not including rescrecd funds) 5' i : s
150 days of cash or more
; : Met incomeinet revenue (patient + non-operating
& H -2 11708 lthis May 31, 2025
Profit Margin for Total net incoing 2543 ki) _notusing e ¥
| Mot Operating Incomadnet operating revenue
i i -26.45 ; e Mary 31, 2025
IFrofit Margin for Operating Incormg 25.45% 24.06% YID - not using Bross 1Eveue ru May
Total Liabiliiee/Total Assels - we have Uabilities bt rating should be less than 100, assels ac
Lt Hatio 195 1.22 et e R - overstated by approxinately $R00K, debt ratio ls
In excess of assets
closerto 2.15
T —— measurement of bility to turn AR into cish,
1 -
Daysin AR 89,65 43,08 i operating

revenui * 365 {using 180 days lor YTD 2025

el I3 35, however 87 15 the average for
surrcunding CAH hospitals,




TZ0Z U] SLa)e] 535501 2202 5 WT'EE

07 By U a5R ¥ EZLT A5EAIL] SMC siead joud uo a0sen

DULIED 0] CZOT U] SUELE FEIEY Jal Jow EUJEINU BABL G 'RNS LU

VRO AGSTE + 5048 55 £a QL8 2UOY|

SJIPNE GEOT-EE0E 8) WED W0 AR -3, ALSTS + T D14 A7

Lar adueys 30w J3RILaE Jus. nu

08B 18] UOJLIN 38d 5551 HESLS + Ea LA 2UA)

4B J23|03 FAAICL: EISRIY| JB3SEWEE LD |

syuawancIdiL) Sl g des GIEU J3, H0OES + £ QLA ALA)

SPUAZ POSERIE|D WA Ar] U] SR BleE W TE s5E |

GEOT FURT ML YEED L0 ALELI|E 8] Sa)

SON

LT RELLE Ml {OE as 11 TE00aEl [2RE FEEE] |ICORESCA) |IGLESELE) | LVLBAFE |
0 0 0 T 0 LEagat
HEE'TT 17T WEET- HAT T~ [TFER FErEaLl PiEPES'T | ESEDEET | Bav'PEET | GE6'0EE'T
LG LB WESGST- | WiLOL | GABEALD- TZEOFL TLOOSLT | E9BEYF | TBLERET | PEOBEL
REF 2 TriZ WEC LR | WEPELL ToE2 BB 2l ToFE 7B 1] REVGELS) |A0GPE L) ||G06909F] |[ZFE 405/
LT R REL Al ShiE EL- REEHL- OE9 £2L 61 PG TaT 07 VOREELGT | BOL{B5EL | OEAERYLL | GO0ZVE LT |
TREF LT ®ACT- FE L R EL- FETEPT'T GED'BET T05G23T | T9TEOS1 | OEQBPEE | OVROTLE
BT CE STOEES T ST0EES T FLTLETP | BLBEPLE
TAZa Tl RO 5L WEFE HIT Bl EE TrIErE ¥ TELAEFL | DADEZBE | AFOFEL'S | GO AL
WOE B WEL £C- wEz A TEE L1 A0a 00T AL LCTE TOGFLFPL | CLOCFEE | GLELERE | £OAATE 0T
TAET SE RAC T AT GEE LT vET LA STEEDREL | FISELDET
WAL 5T- W1 aE- AT G- Ll B2 A0T 0002 P LEEE TBCGCHE | BELLGET | c09768 | B70SGL
WIF S AR S WTEaL TS BE .09 TGEZOF | LLEDELT | LEE LB E,mmﬂj
TILL SZ0C 1 FE0C  FEOL I EZ0T SCOTOIETOT ZEOT 0O LEOT. SE0Z DIANT NAU) L0 ¥IOT TT0T 720 20T
afuryz ailueyz aBueya afurys PIsEOSENZISY  STOT'OUNFOLA AU PAN[LGRS  REGRRY papmY

{550 ujES 1A
FasedY Sa|Lal pIvaD
SEL0K W21

58 U0k RIS

\ss0} weD Supeiado
sagLacg Jupesado
Saald Bld

J0GET 12ROUED
sapeeg

A BUpRCs 18y
By 1UBIEd 50T
salqedAEd AL aug
yses duipug



ADWAE COUNTY PUBLIC HOSFITAL DIETRST NO. 2

i EAST ADAMS RURAL HEALTHCARE & DISTRICT SLINGS
i SASH FLOW 2028

Aclugl fcha Aclua Aiual Aztual Azl Projected Prjecled Srojciec Frajezied Frajesad Prajectad I
Jar 25§ Fab I5 Mar 25 Bpr IS Wy 25 Jan 25 Jui28 Aug 35 San 28 Ol 25 o 25 Doz 20

Sask Receivad

Paye- and Patiers Payments non EKT f402ERNT 1834352 1224248 £30502 1BS5EE  1JELEIE 13747 ETIATE 1ATIATE 1500000 180003 1500000 15843303 Proected on denedur astual +impreved salecliora Cel-Dee
Hespilal Tax Receipts s . 5,175 322 BET 6,1 BE ;7 33,527 33,527 a%.827 a3p2v 22,937 EAT 865 prajecied or Tregsurar's reoon snowirg remaining laxes for 2025
Loty Tax Receipls - - 3,063 203,450 54558 1,384 21,388 21,358 21,385 1,388 21,300 21.588 201 457 propoed on Treasurer's raoor Sow rg remaineg leeed fo 3025
EMS Tax Recnipts . . a1a1 198,551 53,743 2834 20818 20,919 22,519 0,578 20,818 a0 383,435  projesiad on Treasurer's Fapsr snewng eenining texes for 2028
Ve, Jaressec Fures 2,000.000 2,003,000 prajesied en aslimales rom Siote of W,
AT Errrdal Poyment AT 454 &7 45 perllzpaiion In Accourtaaks Sare Haakin
SHA Receials |crlla s 128,000 182,000 projaotec on eslimates froen Slass of SNAP
GainiLoss] Asset Sad -
Gratls . 4 =
Wedeare Cast Repart Salllerals 498,186 75340 §¥a223  aug GEMT 2024, Sepl Casl Rl 2024
It Cash Received 1,002,382 1,7EG 353 1,2354873 1,588,732 1370557 851 Bea 3,514,772 1447712 1447712 1,701,234 * 05,284 1,E76, 224

S50 Pald Sut
Salaras 58,559 TATETD TR A3E ATE 0T Tad 413 1,003,411 TED,OC0 846,188 A4E, 185 908,155 8,155 B4, BE 050,838 Jure & Oslober 3 aayrsll syshas - £ug-Dos redasad laker
Banalis 143,065 149,536 BT 584 B8 332 154,538 94,727 186,048 “88.186 188, 188 238,000 158,165 158,788 2235738 peejecied an Jar-May aciual than 24.28% of laba- fa Jul-Oee
Supoles 55,CET 51,085 £9,188 2238 34,093 301, B 83,368 3,308 03,380 83,338 a3,888 83285 1,000658  S1M missing In AP, ceizh up In dune hseases Ju-Cec
Buthased Sardzes 123,184 253,301 01,121 1BE, 335 23,873 223973 aEEATA 323973 323,973 323,673 323,673 2082608 S1M misshg In AP, cansh up i Jure ivsteates Ju-Dee
Srofeaaicnal Fees T 25 6, B8 TT.HED 437 14523 53,285 0,000 80030 L0332 30,000 27,000 BEE 7ST  Ju-Dec Inoraasad foe D24 sudi saleh upoas $150K,
&)1 Oiher Exnerses 4,001,524 493 Ep3 180,200 04,437 33,000 200,300 200aac 20C,003 235,000 27,000 3,208834  May anding &P 524N Ju-Dee payed all on lep of monihly spanses
Equiamern: Purchasad £0,000 53,660 16,000 “IB,I0E  B4OK frewad] erd af e, SEIK rameeie’ far detary, E16K EPIC

irtafaes Tar aew nursing saniral monlicrng
SHAP Pyments 158,000 25,900 26,000 200,000 for 2024 and 025
$20 Mubears Laan 32,025 a0E2E 30,825 ac, 525 423,302 We any ey inleresl
Mullizane Repayment Plan 5010 1C,003 5,000 B5,0C0 “18,30¢ 175000 118,003
Reserve selasice n eatrizad unds aoc, oo 800,000
Lersg TaTm Bang Dabl Saymanls 168,080 297258 435,°00 e pay irsanest i May ang intecesl & afineiaal v New ool ef treasuter
azzaunl
Wes Sask Lsnd ZOEEG8E 1706445 1410,7es BLBETS 1,751,325 2,070,128 2408805 1G25,7ad - BaAgS9  1EpaS4T  14337ER  1AT255E
e — e —— S—
Mt Change in Sash (263.287) +2c,052) (175071} 903,024 AT, T 1218.22E) §70.930 (178,021} (197,847 1287373 BET 550 3578
Begirnirg Sask BLS 232 542152 522,033 FaT, 028 255,053 B4 A0S SEE.a7E 1,578,585 1,587, BE4 L ik -] G0 004 552255

Erd g Cash S42.182 833 086 347 028 1 280,053 &34, 305 G5, 078 1,576 988 1,387 954 1,237,114 208,804 552,265 T




East Adams Rural

Healthcare

VOUCHER CERTIFICATION AND APPROVAIL

I, THE UNDERSIGNED AUDITING OFFICER, DO HEREBY CERTIFY UNDER
PENALTY OF PERJURY THAT TITE MATERIAT.S HAVE BEEN FURNISIIED, TIIE
SERVICES RENDERED AND THL LABOR PERFORMED AS DESCRIBED
HEREIN AND THAT THE CLAIMS ARE JUST AND PAID OBLIGATIONS BY
ADAMS COUNTY PUBLIC HOSPITAL DISTRICT NO. 2, AND TIIAT T AM
AUTHORIZED TO AUTIENTICATE AND CERTIFY TO SAID CLAIMS.

COREY FEDIE, SUPERINTENDENT

WARRANTS AUDITED AND CERTIFIED BY THE AUDITING OFFICER HAVE
BEEN RECORDED ON TIIE ATTACHED LISTING.

WE, THE UNDERSIGNED BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF ADAMS COUNTY
PUBLIC IIOSPITAL DISTRICT NO. 2, ADAMS COUNTY, WASHINGTON, DO
APPROVLE THOSE WARRANTS INCLUDED IN THE ATTACIIED LIST AND
FURTHER DESCRIBED AS ACCOUNTS PAYABLE WARRANTS #68631
TITROUGH #68668 IN THE AMOUNT OF $239,793.26.

SIGNED THIS 23RD DAY OF JULY 2025.

RILEY ITILLE, CHAIRWOMAM ERIC WALKER, VICE-CHAIRMAN

MATT KUBIK, SECRETARY/COMMISSIONER JOITN KRAGT, COMMISSIONER

DAN DUFF, COMMISSI0NER



1and| £ 028"V $ STOZ/LTIS 110 N8ULD--6FTO0A 19989

punyalid| 00°52 ¢ SZ0Z/L2/9 punjal 1d-S00T0A 09989
foeuneyd| #2'899'sT  § SZOZ/LTI9 NOISN43YYI--EZTO0A 65989
sanddng| £9'95'C $ G20Z/LE/9 H1T%3H TYNIaYYD--TZT00A 85989
fBoolped| 00'6TL8T  $ rAVATEAL: SWa)sAs 1801pa|ly UoUBD--9TTO0A L5989
punjaiid| S9'ET $ SZ0T/LEI9 punjal id--z00ToA 95989
punjaild| 00°06 $ SZOZ/LTI9 pUNas 1d--000T0A 55989
punjaild| sT'TZ S SZOZ/LEIO puUnas 1d--900ToA 5989
UoNENS|UIWRY | TE'8PT'T S GZOZ/LZ/9 uuj 02U0Ig - Uaisapn 15ag--L L 900N £5989
ualWaBeUel Uled| 88'TOTLT S SZ0T/LT/9 "3U] ‘|B2IPE} SOUBNY--G/000A 75989
UOLBJISIUILIPY| 00 089" 3 SZ0Z/LTIS 1S S$1983UY--2E/ DOA 15989
dunadlen| 00'SL0'6 $ SZ0Z/LT/9 077 'SUoiNos a3diy--82L00A 05989
30UBUBIUIBW| DT'LES $ STOZT/LTI9 fNJas pue ail4 paNMy--8E000A 67999
sanddns Aleiala| L9°EST $ SEO0E/LE/g SUBY--STO00A 2Fogs
dumig) £6°090'T $ STOT/LEIS Pa10810ld UOJIELLION | S5320Y--ZT000A L7989
sunatiel| 00°0GE $ SZ0Z/6T/9 YSIUA BUMBPUBA--ZS0TON 97989
uawasinguiay ssfoidwl| o' E9e'T $ SZ0Z/61/9 1814] 'sIaUIBWS--08600A 57989
foewlieyd| 08'18 ES GZOZ/ET/9 U] 2s0Q-1PRW--EEE00A 989
suilelsoenuol| LLve6'Er $ CZ0Z/6T/9 13SN0JIED YLEAH--GES00A £989
uawysiules| T'98e $ GZ0Z/61/9 077 'suonRnias uepaeneg Jied pueised--5¢800A Z¥989
uaul| £9°81£C $ SZ0Z/ET/9 028 T¥--07000A 1983
UDBASIUILPY | 05°80E S SZOT/BT/9 HIHNSYIHL ALNNOD SWYTY--FZ000A 0r989
aouelnsul| 0S'Zr9'6E S SZOZ/ET/9 181UaD aouBniaY 10 SIANBABIL--8TSD0A 6£989
fiddnsenuad| T0°5ZE'T S SZOZ/TT/9 HOMIIW  SNIMO--TBEDOA 8£989
aoueuUsUBW/SIEdad | DO'OFT 6 S SZO0Z/ZT/9 Aueduion 10384213 SIO--B/E00N 1£98%
saa4 faulony| 00°005°2 S SZ0Z/2T/9 dnoJ9 meT UOSULOr--£LZ00A 8E889
sanddnsgeq| 0Z'152'9e § §Z0Z/2T/9 JHYOHLTYIH HIHSI--TEZ00A 5E989

1| 91°5£5'9 $ SZOZ/ETIS $5aUISNg 158IW0D--GS800A ED89

saddnsg qel| ov's09 $ §Z0Z/21/9 dvd019--56000A £E£989
sanddng| g1'6ve'L $ SZOZ/ZT/9 saolnas ended uozewy--rL00A ZE989

uaur| 85’906t $ §20Z/21/9 Q0ST¥--07000A T£989

mmnﬁ::m IUNOWY H33UD 2180 H2aUd SLUEN] JOpUZ s, 12qUInp HoauUo

HYYd




ST E6L'6EC
sanddngs 1eoIpall| L2299 $ SZOT/LE/9 *2U| '521UDJ30813 18313l D10--Z6T00A 89929
sIOMpNY| 00'000°6  § GEZ0T/LT/9 271d SALYIDOSSY B HODIHYZ ‘SNONIQ--EBTO0A £9989
UDBASIUIWPY| 00°000°S  § §Z02//2/9 077 BUINSUDD SUOL|S3Q--SZL00A 99989
sieal| SLETE $ SZ0T/LT/9 0£89 SANNIO-TLTO0A 59985
juswasinqulay aafoldw3| 05'0sT £ S20T/LE/8 dsuD 18IUBd—-59TO0A 79989
punjalid| 00°52 $ SZOT/LT/9 punial id--TT0TON £5989
. UpjIesIuILIPY| 0059 g SZ0T/LT/9 dIHSHIEWIW TTWSTTOHM ODLSOD--FSTO0A 79989




ADAMS COUNTY PUBLIC HOSPITAL DISTRICT #2
ADAMS COUNTY, WASHINGTON

RESOLUTION NO. 25-08

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF ADAMS COUNTY PUBLIC HOSPITAL DISTRICT NO. 2
("Board”) for the following purpose: To approve a sole source contract to ThermoFisher Scientific for a capital lease for a
chemical analyzer. The sole source addendum meets the requirements within the sole source guidelines of:

1. Uniqueness of the Source: ThermoFisher Scientific provided a capital lease that met our financial requirements
for the Beckman Coulter chemical analyzer. The lease provided an affordable payment plan by a reasonable
interest rate and an extended period of time but not in excess of the expected life span of the analyzer.

2. Uniqueness of the Source: Beckman Coulter chemical analyzer is the only analyzer in our price range that
provided tests that our providers desired to move inhouse to improve turn around times for improved patient
care. For a full clinical review see the January 22, 2025 memo presented to the Board of Directors attached to
this resolution.

WHEREAS the Board desires to have EARH seek an agreement with ThermoFisher Scientific for a contract using
the sole source requirements outlined above and not issue a formal bid process.

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Commissioners of Public Hospital District No. 2 of Adams County,
Washington, that this Resolution authorizes the Chief Executive Officer, Corey Fedie, be authorized to issue the above
referenced contract.

ADOPTED by the Adams County Public Hospital District No. 2 at a meeting of the Board on the 23rd day of July
2025, the following Commissioners being present and voting:

By: By:
Riley Hille, Chair Matt Kubik, Secretary
By: _
John Kragt, Commissioner
By:
Eric Walker, Vice Chair
By:

Dan Duff, Commissioner



ADAMS COUNTY PUBLIC HOSPITAL DISTRICT #2
ADAMS COUNTY, WASHINGTON

RESOLUTION NO. 25-09

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF ADAMS COUNTY PUBLIC HOSPITAL DISTRICT NO. 2
("Board") for the following purpose: To approve a sole source contract to HRMG/MultiCare for self-pay and collection
subcontracted services. The sole source addendum meets the requirements within the sole source guidelines of:

1. Strategic Choice and Established Relationship: HRMG/MultiCare currently hosts and provides the software

where self-pay and accounts receivable accounts are identified to be sent fo collections. The ability fo expand
additional services without having to build an interface or provide access fo an additional vendor reduces set up
and ongoing costs. We are also able to have access to HRMG/MultiCare pricing for the external portion of this
service as MultiCare is a larger system able to negotiate preferred pricing not available o East Adams Rural
Healthcare (EARH) due to limited value of accounts.

WHEREAS the Board desires to have EARH seek an agreement with HRMG/MultiCare for a contract using the sole source
requirements outlined above and not issue a formal bid process.

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Commissioners of Public Hospital District No. 2 of Adams County,

Washington, that this Resolution authorizes the Chief Executive Officer, Corey Fedie, be authorized to issue the above
referenced contract.

ADOPTED by the Adams County Public Hospital District No. 2 at a meeting of the Board on the 23rd day of July
2025, the following Commissioners being present and voting:

By: By:
Riley Hille, Chair Matt Kubik, Secretary
By: "
John Kragt, Commissioner
By:
Eric Walker, Vice Chair
By:

Dan Duff, Commissioner



ADAMS COUNTY PUBLIC ITOSPITAL DISTRICT #2
ADAMS COUNTY, WASIIINGTON

RESOLUTION NO. 25-10

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF ADAMS COUNTY PUBLIC HOSPITAL DISTRICT NO. 2
(“Board”) for the following purpose: To add, remove, and change check signature authority. To add, remove, and
change authority for the approval of ACH payments. To establish that any changes in check signature or ACH
approval and signing authority will require a Board of Commissioners Resolution. To establish it will require a Board
resolution for East Adams Rural Healthcare credit card.

Remove: Lurisa Sackman, Kylie Lasen, Michael Navarro, Matthew Gossman from check, ACH, or establishing a
credit card signature authority.

Add: Riley Hille and Matthew Kubik

Change: East Adams Rural Healthcare (EARH) will establish with this resolution that the check signing authority and
ACH authority will be a combination of two of the following: Chief Executive Officer, Board of Commissioners Chair,
and Board Finance Commitiee member. The change is to facilitate internal controls that alleviate any hospital
employees who participate in the preparation of the payments, deciding who will receive payments, and who confirms
and inputs accounts payables invoices. The change is to limit the ability of any person fo establish a credit card
outside the authority of the Board of Commissioners. Establish that the only four positions at EARH who can have a
credit card are: CEQ, HR Manager, Purchasing Clerk, and Chief Operating Officer. The ability to transfer between
bank accounts and between EARH bank accounts and the Adams County Treasury accounts will remain with the
accounts payable clerk, Human Resource Manager, and Chief Executive Officer.

WHEREAS the Board desires to establish electronic signature for all checks and ACH payments. The electronic
signatures that are approved to be present in the software will be in accordance with this resolution’s designation of
approved check and ACH signatures.

WHEREAS the Board desires to improve internal controls and provide a separation from check signing authority and

those that prepare and participate in the payments.

WHEREAS the Board desires fo establish clear authority for employees to be issued a EARH credit card.
THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Commissioners of Public Hospital District No. 2 of Adams

County, Washington, that this Resolution authorizes the removal, additions, and change in procedures in relation to

check signing authority.

ADOPTED by the Adams County Public Hospital District No. 2 at a meeting of the Board on the 23rd day of
July 2025, the following Commissioners being present and voting:

By: By:
Riley Hille, Chair Matt Kubik, Secretary




ADAMS COUNTY PUBLIC HOSPITAL DISTRICT #2
ADAMS COUNTY, WASHINGTON

RESOLUTION NO. 25-11

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF ADAMS COUNTY PUBLIC HOSPITAL DISTRICT NO. 2
(“Board”) for the following purpose: To approve a sole source contract to AL Compressed Gases fo replace the oxygen
system manifold, and alarm panel upgrades. We are currently out of compliance and have been cited by the fire marshal.
The Department of Health Construction Review Services has approved the upgrade for meeting compliance and

compatibility with our current system. The sole source addendum meets the requirements within the sole source guidelines
of:

1. Uniqueness of the Source: AL Compressed Gases currently has our group purchasing organization (GPO)
contract for supplying oxygen to the hospital. GPO’s provide the bid process requirements for governmental

entiies. This purchase simply replaces equipment related to the storage and handling of oxygen provided by AL
Compressed Gases.

WHEREAS the Board desires to have EARH seek a purchase with AL Compressed Gases for a contract using the
sole source requirements outlined above and not issue a formal bid process. The total cost will be $18,885.74.

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Commissioners of Public Hospital District No. 2 of Adams County,

Washington, that this Resolution authorizes the Chief Executive Officer, Corey Fedie, be authorized fo issue the above
referenced contract.

ADOPTED by the Adams County Public Hospital District No. 2 at a meeting of the Board on the 23rd day of July
2025, the following Commissioners being present and voling:

By: By:
Riley Hille, Chair Matt Kubik, Secretary

| By
John Kragt, Commissioner

By:
Eric Walker, Vice Chair

By:
Dan Duff, Commissioner




